

1 *House* BILL NO. *562*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Murphy*
 3 *(By request of Dept. of Institutions)*
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE THE
 5 INCENTIVE PAY TO INMATES AND TO ALLOW SUCH PAY TO COME FROM
 6 AN ACCOUNT OTHER THAN THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING SECTION
 7 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "80-1501. Industrial activities permitted at
 13 institutions--powers of department--incentive pay to
 14 inmates. The department of institutions may:

15 (1) Establish industries in institutions which will
 16 result in the production or manufacture of goods that may be
 17 needed by institutions and other state agencies and that
 18 will assist in the rehabilitation of residents in
 19 institutions;

20 (2) Print catalogs describing goods manufactured or
 21 produced by institutions and distribute the catalogs;

22 (3) Fix the sale price for goods produced or
 23 manufactured at institutions. Prices shall not exceed prices
 24 existing in the open market for goods of comparable quality.

25 (4) Require institutions to purchase needed goods from

1 other institutions;

2 (5) Provide for the repair and maintenance of property
 3 and equipment of institutions by residents of institutions;

4 (6) Provide for the repair and maintenance at an
 5 institution of furniture and equipment of any state agency;

6 (7) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
 7 motor vehicle license plates and other related articles;

8 (8) In case of emergency, and with the approval of the
 9 department, sell agricultural products and livestock on the
 10 open market. Receipts from these sales shall be deposited in
 11 the general fund a revolving accounting entity;

12 (9) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
 13 highway, road, and street marking signs for the use of the
 14 state or any of its political subdivisions;

15 (10) Pay an inmate of the state prison an amount not
 16 exceeding ~~fifty cents (\$0.50)~~ one dollar (\$1) per day as an
 17 incentive for the performance of work, based on the
 18 following criteria:

- 19 (a) Knowledge and skill
- 20 (b) Attitude toward authority
- 21 (c) Physical effort
- 22 (d) Responsibility for equipment and materials
- 23 (e) Regard for safety of others. All these wages shall
- 24 be paid from receipts from the sale of goods produced or
- 25 manufactured at the institution where the resident resides,

1 or from the program that the inmate was working in."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Public Health, Welfare
& Safety

1 House BILL NO. 562
2 INTRODUCED BY Murphy
3 (By request of Dept. of Institutions)
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE THE
5 INCENTIVE PAY TO INMATES AND TO ALLOW SUCH PAY TO COME FROM
6 AN ACCOUNT OTHER THAN THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING SECTION
7 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947."
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "80-1501. Industrial activities permitted at
13 institutions--powers of department--incentive pay to
14 inmates. The department of institutions may:

- 15 (1) Establish industries in institutions which will
- 16 result in the production or manufacture of goods that may be
- 17 needed by institutions and other state agencies and that
- 18 will assist in the rehabilitation of residents in
- 19 institutions;
- 20 (2) Print catalogs describing goods manufactured or
- 21 produced by institutions and distribute the catalogs;
- 22 (3) Fix the sale price for goods produced or
- 23 manufactured at institutions. Prices shall not exceed prices
- 24 existing in the open market for goods of comparable quality.
- 25 (4) Require institutions to purchase needed goods from

- 1 other institutions;
- 2 (5) Provide for the repair and maintenance of property
- 3 and equipment of institutions by residents of institutions;
- 4 (6) Provide for the repair and maintenance at an
- 5 institution of furniture and equipment of any state agency;
- 6 (7) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
- 7 motor vehicle license plates and other related articles;
- 8 (8) In case of emergency, and with the approval of the
- 9 department, sell agricultural products and livestock on the
- 10 open market. Receipts from these sales shall be deposited in
- 11 ~~the general fund~~ a revolving accounting entity;
- 12 (9) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
- 13 highway, road, and street marking signs for the use of the
- 14 state or any of its political subdivisions;
- 15 (10) Pay an inmate of the state prison an amount not
- 16 exceeding ~~fifty cents (\$0.50)~~ one dollar (\$1) per day as an
- 17 incentive for the performance of work, based on the
- 18 following criteria:
- 19 (a) Knowledge and skill
- 20 (b) Attitude toward authority
- 21 (c) Physical effort
- 22 (d) Responsibility for equipment and materials
- 23 (e) Regard for safety of others. All these wages shall
- 24 be paid from receipts from the sale of goods produced or
- 25 manufactured at the institution where the resident resides,

HB 562

1 or from the program that the inmate was working in."

-End-

HB 562

1 House BILL NO. 562
 2 INTRODUCED BY Murphy
 3 (By request of Dept. of Institutions)
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE THE
 5 INCENTIVE PAY TO INMATES AND TO ALLOW SUCH PAY TO COME FROM
 6 AN ACCOUNT OTHER THAN THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING SECTION
 7 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "80-1501. Industrial activities permitted at
 13 institutions--powers of department--incentive pay to
 14 inmates. The department of institutions may:

15 (1) Establish industries in institutions which will
 16 result in the production or manufacture of goods that may be
 17 needed by institutions and other state agencies and that
 18 will assist in the rehabilitation of residents in
 19 institutions;

20 (2) Print catalogs describing goods manufactured or
 21 produced by institutions and distribute the catalogs;

22 (3) Fix the sale price for goods produced or
 23 manufactured at institutions. Prices shall not exceed prices
 24 existing in the open market for goods of comparable quality.

25 (4) Require institutions to purchase needed goods from

1 other institutions;

2 (5) Provide for the repair and maintenance of property
 3 and equipment of institutions by residents of institutions;

4 (6) Provide for the repair and maintenance at an
 5 institution of furniture and equipment of any state agency;

6 (7) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
 7 motor vehicle license plates and other related articles;

8 (8) In case of emergency, and with the approval of the
 9 department, sell agricultural products and livestock on the
 10 open market. Receipts from these sales shall be deposited in
 11 ~~the general fund~~ a revolving accounting entity;

12 (9) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
 13 highway, road, and street marking signs for the use of the
 14 state or any of its political subdivisions;

15 (10) Pay an inmate of the state prison an amount not
 16 exceeding ~~fifty cents (\$0.50)~~ one dollar (\$1) per day as an
 17 incentive for the performance of work, based on the
 18 following criteria:

19 (a) Knowledge and skill

20 (b) Attitude toward authority

21 (c) Physical effort

22 (d) Responsibility for equipment and materials

23 (e) Regard for safety of others. All these wages shall
 24 be paid from receipts from the sale of goods produced or
 25 manufactured at the institution where the resident resides,

1 or from the program that the inmate was working in."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 562
 2 INTRODUCED BY MURPHY
 3 (BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF INSTITUTIONS)
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO INCREASE THE
 6 INCENTIVE PAY TO INMATES AND TO ALLOW SUCH PAY TO COME FROM
 7 AN ACCOUNT OTHER THAN THE GENERAL FUND; AMENDING SECTION
 8 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947."
 9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 80-1501, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:
 13 "80-1501. Industrial activities permitted at
 14 institutions--powers of department--incentive pay to
 15 inmates. The department of institutions may:
 16 (1) Establish industries in institutions which will
 17 result in the production or manufacture of goods that may be
 18 needed by institutions and other state agencies and that
 19 will assist in the rehabilitation of residents in
 20 institutions;
 21 (2) Print catalogs describing goods manufactured or
 22 produced by institutions and distribute the catalogs;
 23 (3) Fix the sale price for goods produced or
 24 manufactured at institutions. Prices shall not exceed prices
 25 existing in the open market for goods of comparable quality.

1 (4) Require institutions to purchase needed goods from
 2 other institutions;
 3 (5) Provide for the repair and maintenance of property
 4 and equipment of institutions by residents of institutions;
 5 (6) Provide for the repair and maintenance at an
 6 institution of furniture and equipment of any state agency;
 7 (7) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
 8 motor vehicle license plates and other related articles;
 9 (8) In case of emergency, and with the approval of the
 10 department, sell agricultural products and livestock on the
 11 open market. Receipts from these sales shall be deposited in
 12 ~~the general fund~~ a revolving accounting entity;
 13 (9) Provide for the manufacture at an institution of
 14 highway, road, and street marking signs for the use of the
 15 state or any of its political subdivisions;
 16 (10) Pay an inmate of the state prison an amount not
 17 exceeding ~~fifty--cents--(\$.50)~~ one dollar (\$1) per day as an
 18 incentive for the performance of work, based on the
 19 following criteria:
 20 (a) Knowledge and skill
 21 (b) Attitude toward authority
 22 (c) Physical effort
 23 (d) Responsibility for equipment and materials
 24 (e) Regard for safety of others. All these wages shall
 25 be paid from receipts from the sale of goods produced or

- 1 manufactured at the institution where the resident resides,
- 2 or from the program that the inmate was working in."

-End-